
 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO.  2 
 
PROJECT NAME:  CWB PROGRAM – CROCKETT BRIDGE PROJECT  

DATE: March 24, 2016 
 
This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for the 
name of the project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of this 
addendum and submit with their bid. 
 
TCI PROJECT NO.: 40-00294E 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Questions and Comments from Bidders  
  
1. Is COSA looking for sub-contractors to bid on the project or only prime contractors? 

 
Response: Only prime contractors. 
 

2. Are multiple signed and sealed plans required for overhead protection - one for pedestrians during 
the entirety of the project and one for debris nets during critical closures? 

 
Response: Not necessarily. One plan could be submitted for all overhead protection.  The 
requirements for overhead protection are outlined in Special Specification 3001. 

 
3. Are there “Buy America” steel requirements? 

 
Response: Not per se. However, all requirements of the governing specifications must be followed. 
This includes TxDOT Item 411.3.1.5.1, which states requirements for fabrication plants that 
produce steel bridge members. 
 

4. Section 14.7 regarding the testing lab states the city will cover under some circumstances.  Who 
will be responsible for providing the testing lab on this project?  

 
Response: The Contractor is responsible for providing any testing and inspection as part of their 
Quality Control.  According to the General Conditions, Section 14.7, the Contractor is responsible 
to establish and implement a thorough Quality Control Program to monitor the quality of 
construction and guard the Owner against defects and deficiencies in the Work. The Contractor is 
fully and solely responsible for constructing the Project in strict accordance with the Construction 
Documents. If the City elects to perform independent material testing and inspection, it will be for 
Quality Assurance.  This does not relieve the Contractor from the responsibility of Quality Control. 
 
 
 



 
 
 

5. Will the third party testing and special inspections be the responsibility of the Contractor or 
Owner? 
 
Response: See Response to Question 4. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: Addenda Acknowledgement Form for Addendum 2 is attached herein.  This form must be 
signed and submitted with the bid package. 
 
 



 
 

 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 2 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF: 
 
CWB PROGRAM – CROCKETT BRIDGE PROJECT 40-00294E  
 
FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2016 AT 2:00 P.M. 
 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE 
BID PACKAGE. 
 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
 


